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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Clarification for application 8WLC-PCE 

Geoffroy, Catherine (EC) <catherine.geoffroy@canada.ca> Mon, Feb 12, 2018 at 11:04 AM
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Derek,

 

That is correct. All solid waste (burned or not) are brought back to Iqaluit.

 

Thanks and have a nice day,

Catherine

 

Catherine Geoffroy 
Wildlife Technician, Wildlife Research Division

Science and Technology Branch 
Environment Canada / Government of Canada 
catherine.geoffroy@canada.ca / Tel: 613-991-9846

 

Technicienne de la faune, Division de la recherche sur la faune

Direc�on générale des sciences et technologie 
Environnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada 
catherine.geoffroy@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-991-9846

 

 

 

 

From: Derek Donald [mailto:derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: February 12, 2018 12:59 PM 
To: Geoffroy, Catherine (EC) 
Cc: Licensing Department 
Subject: Clarification for application 8WLC-PCE

 

Hello Catherine Geoffroy
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I am reviewing the 8WLC-PCE application. Regarding Block 13 of the application, can you quickly confirm that the only
waste deposited will be sewage (and grey water) to a sump, and that all solid waste (burned or not) will be removed.

 

Thanks,

Derek

 

 


